## **CONSUMER SAFETY ALERT**

Small high-powered magnetic products: risk of serious injury or fatality if magnets swallowed.









**Swallowing two or more magnets** can cause serious internal injuries. Keep products with small or loose magnets away from young children.



Talk to older children about the dangers associated with putting magnets near or in their mouths or swallowing them.



Signs of magnet ingestion include stomach pain, vomiting, and fever.



Act fast if you suspect your child has swallowed a magnet. Take them to A&E straight away or call 999.



Office for Product Safety & Standards